
From: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 1:58 PM 
To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR; ahm@milwaukeeplating.com 
Subject: RE: Milwaukee Plating 02-41-000826 Status Request 
 
Linda, 
  
I just wanted to let you know that Al Mattacotti from Milwaukee Plating has reached out to us.  We are 
currently in the process of reviewing the available data for the site and developing a proposal for 
additional activities to send to him.   
  
  
Steven Osesek | Managing Member 
The OS Group, LLC 
444 21st Street South  │ La Crosse, Wisconsin  │ 54601 │ USA 
Direct: +1 608 433 9388 | Mobile: +1 608 769 1311 | Fax: +1 608 433 9386 
Steve.osesek@theOSgrp.com │ www.theOSgrp.com 
  
  
  

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 1:25 PM 
To: Janet Erickson <jce@milwaukeeplating.com> 
Cc: Steve Osesek <steve.osesek@theosgrp.com> 
Subject: Milwaukee Plating 02-41-000826 Status Request 
  
Hello Ms. Erickson, 
Your email address is listed in our DNR database for contacting Milwaukee Plating. The attached letter is 
addressed to Mr. Mattacotti. Can you deliver the letter to Mr. Mattacotti, or let me know his email 
address to contact him directly? Your assistance is much appreciated. Please let me know if you have 
any questions about my request or the attached letter. 
  
Thank you, 
Linda 
  
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Linda Michalets 
she/her/hers 
Hydrogeologist – Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 
Milwaukee, WI  53212 
Cell Phone: 414-435-8010 
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov 
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